
 
May 21, 2004 
 
VIA EMAIL AND UPS OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, S.W. 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
Re: In the Matter of Review of Unbundled Loop and Switched Rates and Review of 

Deaveraged Zone Rate Structure 
WUTC Docket No. UT-023003 

 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
Covad Communications Company is writing this letter in response to the Commission’s 
request that the parties identify witnesses, identify cross examination exhibits, and 
provide time estimates for cross examination of the other parties’ witnesses in this matter. 
 
Currently, Covad does not intend to offer any exhibits at the hearing, however, it would 
like to reserve the right to cross examine the following witnesses for a maximum of 5 
minutes each.   
 
PARTY WITNESS TIME ESTIMATE 
Verizon Dr. Howard Shelanski 5 minutes 
Verizon Thomas Mazziotti 5 minutes 
Verizon John Hinton 5 minutes 
Verizon Willet Richter 5 minutes 
Verizon David Tucek 5 minutes 
Verizon Gerald Harris 5 minutes 
Verizon William Jones 5 minutes 
 
Covad would prefer to wait to the end to examine these witnesses as its questions may 
end up being covered by other parties.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (720) 320-7538. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Karen S. Frame, Esq., #33859 
Covad Communications Company 
 
cc:  Service list 


